May 10, 1988

Docket No. 50-28%

Mr, R, L. Andrews

Nivision Manager - Nuclear Production
Omaha Public Power District

1623 Harney Street

Omaha, Mebraska 68102

Dear Mr, Andrews:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION FOR ITEM 2.2 (PART 1) OF
GENERIC LETTER 83-28 FOR FORT CALHOUN STATION,
INIT 1 (TAC NO. 53673)

The staff and its consultant, EGAG Idaho, Inc., have completed their review of
your program per Item 2,2 (Part 1) of Generic Letter £2-28 for classifying all
safety-related components, other thar reactor trip system, as safety-related on
documents and in information handling systems that are used to control plant
activities that may affect these comprnents, The review documented in the
enclosed contractor's report (EGAG-NTA-7420) finds your responses for this item
acceptable. The enclosed Safety Evaluation documents the staff's concurrence
with the contractor's findings and similarly concludes thst your responses are
acceptable,

We, therefore, consider Item 2.2 (Part 1) of Generic Letter 82-28 for Fort
Calhoun to be closed by this action.

Sincerely,

/s/

Patrick D, Milano, Project Hanager

Project Directorate - 1V

Pivision of Reactor Projects - I!I,
IV, V and Special Projects

Fnclosure:
As stated

cr w/enclosure:
See next page
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May 10, 1988

Pocket No, 50-28F

Mr., R, L. Andrew:

Nivision Manager - Nuclear Production
Omahe Public Power District

1623 Harney Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68107

Dear Mr, Andrews:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION FOR ITEM 2.2 (PART 1) OF
GENERIC LETTER 83-2€ FOP FORT CALKOUN STATICHN,
IMIT 1 (TAC NO. 53673)

The staff and its consultant, EGAG ldaho, Inc., have completed their revievw of
your prooram per Item 2.2 (Part 1) of Generic Letter £2-28 for classifying all
safety-related components, other thar reactor trip syster, as safety-related on
docurents and in informatior Panéling systems that are used to control plant
activities that mey 2¥fect these components, The review documerted 4r the
enclosed contractor's report (EGAG-NTA.7420) finds vour resperses for this iter
acceptable. The enclosec Sufety Eveluation cocurents the staff's corcurrence
with the1contractor's findings anc similarly concluces that your responses ere
acceptable,

We, therefore, corsider Item 2.7 (Part 1) of Generic Letter £2-78 for Fort
Calhoun to be closed by this action,

Sincerely,

/s/

Patrick O, Milanc, Project Manager

Project Directorate - 1V

Pivision of Reactor Prejdects - I1!1,
IV, V and Specia) Projects

Enclosure:
s statec

ce w/enclosure:
See next page
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4 % UNITED STATES
EXNed NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
: ’ } WASHINGTON, D C 20888
iy May 10, 1988
Trant

Docke*t No., 50.28%5

Mr, R, L. Andrews

Division Manager - Muclear Productior
Oraka Public Power District

1623 Harney Street

Omaha, Nebraska 68107

Pear Mr, Andrews:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION FCR ITEM 2.2 (PART 1) OF
GENERIC LETTER 82.7¢ FOR FORT CALMOUN STATION,
UNIT ! (TEC KC. 53673)

The staff arc its corsultant, ECIC Idaho, Inc., have completed their review of
your pregram per ltem 2.2 (Part 1) of Generic Letter R3.28 for classifyire a1
safety-relatec components, other than reactor trip system, 2t safety-related on
cocuments arc fn irfermation hanclire systems that are used to contre) plant
activities that may affect thece components. The review documented ir the
enclesed certractor's report (EGAG-NTA.7420) finds vour responses for this ftem
acceptatle, The enclosed Safety Evaluation documents the staff's concurrence
with the contractor's findings arc similarly concludes that your responses are
acceptable.

We, therefore, consider ltem 2.2 (Part 1) of Gereric Letter £3+28 for Fort
Calhoun te be closed by this action.

Sincerely,

Pt DT e

Patrick D, Mi{lano, Profect Marager

Freiect Directorate - 1V

Divisicr cf Peactor Projects - I!1,
IV, V and Special Profects

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page



Mr, R, L. Andrews
Omaha Public Power District

ce!
Harry H, Voig¥, Esc.

LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae
1332 New Hampshire Avenue, NV
Washington, D.C, 20036

Mr. Jack Jensen, Chairmar

Weshington County Board
of Supervisors

Blair, Nebraska EE00R

Fr. Phillip Marre)', kesidert Inspector
U.S. Muclear Reculatory Commission

P. 0., Box 300

Fort Calhoun, Nebraska EB0Z3

¥r, Charles R, Brinkman, Manager
Washington Nuclear MNperations
C-E Power Systers

7910 Woodmont Avenue

Bethesda, Marvland 2NR14

Peoional Administirator, Pegion IV
U.S. Nuclear Recuatery Cormission
Office of Executive Director

for Cperaticrs
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 100D
Arlincton, Texas 7611}

Harold Borchert, Nirecter
Pivision of Radiclogical Mealth
Department of Wealth

201 Centennia) Mall, Scouth

P.0. Box 85007

Lincoln, Netraska 68509

W, G, Gatles, Manacer

Fort Calheur Station

P. 0. Box 30¢

Fort Calhoui, Nebraska €P023

Fort Calhoun Statior
Unit No. 1



